Paul Stevens

14 November 2019 11:47

Sam Heynes

Caroline Hansen

Subject: RE: Fixing Mechanism for Replacement Bin

Sam,

As far as | can tell, the fixing bolts that the bin was attached to are still in the ground (see pics); these are the
concrete fixing bolts (Option A on the list).

| would be inclined to re-install it on the same basis in which case there would be no additional cost (the bin that
was damaged and removed may well have been weakened through age). All other options would be expensive: the
Ground-Lock system (Option E) would work but that’s a further £71 and any other option (C or D) would require new
cement work. The ballast options (F and G) would work but | doubt they would stop the vandals from removing the
things again..
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From: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 November 2019 12:14

To: Paul Stevens <Paul.Stevens@Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Subject: Fixing Mechanism for Replacement Bin

Hi Paul

Please can you check what fixing mechanism is required for the replacement bin in Mytten Twitten? We clearly need
a new mechanism as the previous bin was able to be removed and vandalised. The options are in the drop down

menu in the attached link:

https://uk.glasdon.com/topsy-jubilee-tm-litter-bin

Kind regards

Samantha Heynes
Parish Clerk

Cuckfield Parish Council

01444 451610
Out of hours mobile: 07932 444103
www.cuckfield.gov.uk

Office Hours:
CUCEFI F[:D Monday to Friday
PARISN COUNCIL 10am _ 230pm

Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL
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